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COUNTY OF NEVADA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
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MEETING DATE: November 15, 2016
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Discretionary Appointments in Lieu of Election to Special District Board

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution Approving Discretionary Appointments in Lieu of
Election to Special Districts.

FUNDING: N/A.

BACKGROUND: On September 13, 2016, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution 16-444,
appointing candidates who filed declarations of candidacy and faced no opposition to Special
District Boards. Elections Code Section 10515 provides that the Board of Supervisors may
appoint any remaining vacancies. The following districts with remaining vacancies were notified
by the Clerk of the Board that the Board of Supervisors was seeking qualified applicants to fill the
upcoming vacancies: San Juan Ridge County Water District and Peardale-Chicago Park Fire
Protection District.

A Public Notice of Insufficient Candidates was published in the Union Newspaper on October 6
and 13, 2016. The notice was also posted on county bulletin boards pursuant to Government Code
549784 and placed on the County website.

Applications were not submitted for the Peardale-Chicago Park Fire Protection District.

One application from the incumbent, Michael Covert, was received for the San Juan Ridge County
Water District.

Please consider adoption of the Resolution approving discretionary appointment of Michael Covert
to a four-year term ending December 4, 2020, to the San Juan Ridge County Water District.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter.

Submittal Date: October 24, 2016
Revision Date:

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200, Nevada City CA 95959-8617
phone: 530.265.1480 | fax: 530.265.9836 | toll free: 888.785.1480 | email: bdofsupervisors@ico.nevada.ca.us
website: http://www.mynevadacounty.com/nc/bos

PRINTED ON RECYLED PAPER



